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Subject Fw: privale
Note to file/meds

I have spoken to Julie Lovegrove and lan Macdonald and emailed David Mela
Alison

— Forwarded by Alison Tedstone/OIS/DOH on 26/08/2012 11:63 —

Alison Tedstone/OISDOH
280372012 11:53 To Ann Prentice
e Michaal GrifinOIS/DOH@DOH
Subject private

Dear Ann

| need to let you know that the Department has had two letier questioning your
independence of 3 SACN members regarding to the CHO review {David, Julie and



lan). The concems are about either their employment, grants or consultancies. All
three have been informed.

We are not overly concerned about this (we were In fact expecting it) and will deal
with it via our normal processed.

Michae! will send you a copy of the letters and our replies once they have been
finalised.

Very happy to discuss.

best wishes

Alison
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Ann Prentice To Michael Griffin/

<Ann.Prentice ‘ cc Alison Tedsions |, Elaine
Stonal I

08/08/2012 15:12 bee

Subject Re: Latter ragarding tan Macdonald

Dear Alison
Cc Elzine, Michael

Thank you for your letter on this matter. I confinn my agreement for Professor MacDonald to
be allowed to resume his advisory roles, as discussed and laid out in your letter dated 8 June
2012

With best wishes
Ann Prentice
Chair SACN

PS Should you need a hard copy with signature for your records, please let me know

Dr Ann Prentice OBE, PhD, FMedSci, FAIN. FSB
Director
MRC Human Nutrition Research



From: < i
Date: Fri, 8 Jun 2012 11:40:27 +0100

To: Ann Preatice <Ann.Prentice &
Ce: <Alison. Tedstone( - <Elaine Stone|
Subject: Letter regarding Ian Macdonald

Dear Ann,

Further to your telephone conversation with Alison and Elaine, please see the
attached letter regarding Ian Macdonald:

(See attached file: Letter to Ann Prentice re Jan Macdonald June 2012.doc)

Best wishes,
Michael

Michael Griffin
Nutrition Science and Delivery

-

Tel: 020° -

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
scanning service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs.
(CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus
free.

Commumications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for

legal purposes.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Governmeant Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.
{CCTM Cettificate Number 2006/04/0007.)

DH users see Computer virus guidance on Delphi under Security in DH, for further details. In
case of problems, please call the IT support helpdesk.
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Subjact Letier regarding 1an Macdonaid

Dear Ann,

Further to your telephone conversation with Alison and Eiaine, please see the
attached letter regarding len Macdonald:

L

Latter to Ann Prentice re lan Macdonald Juns 2012 doc

Best wishes,
Michael

Michael Griffin
Nutrition Science and Delivery

dd das
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SdCin

Sclentific Adviscry Committee on Nutrition

8.June 2012

Dear Ann

| am writing to follow up on our telephone conversation regarding Prof lan
Macdonaid's request for permission to resume his advisory roles on the Mars Europe
Advisory Board, Coca Cola European Sclentific Advisory Committee and Coca Cola
international Public Policy Advisory Board .

ian Macdonald has previously declared these confiicts of interest in accordance with
the CoPSAC guldance. In 2008, the then Chalir of SAGN, Prof Alan Jackson
expressed cancerns regarding lan’'s potential conflicts of interest in relation to his
position as Chair of the SACN Carbohydrates Working Group. After discussion with
officlals at DH and FSA, |an agreed to step down from his Industry Advisory roles In
2010 until the SACN Carbohydrates review was completed. Due to the nature of the
review and the volume of fterature being reviewed the Carbohydrates review ls
taking longer than originally envisaged and is unilkely to be completed before the
end of 2013.
As discussed, he has recently brought to our attention the fact that the honorarium
that he received from Coca Cola Intemational Public Policy Advisory Board
previously part funded a research assistant within his team and as a result of giving
up these roles he had to make the ressarch assistant redundant.

lan has now requested that the Department reconsider the decision regarding his
potential confiicts. | have discussed this with Liz Woodeson, Director of Health and
Wellbeing who Is now content for lan Macdanald to re-join these advisory groups.
lan has always been open and honest about his consultancy work. He Is a weil-
regarded SACN member who consistently draws conclusions on the basis of the
scientific evidence alone. | have never seen any indications of bias.



We discussed the processes that were In place to ensure transparency and integrity
of the review. Thess Include the process for the Carbohydrates review Including a
clear protocol for each of the three reviews at the beginning of the process. The
reviews were commissioned extemally and the SACN report which will be drafted by
the Secretariat will draw on these review. In addition, the final sign off of the SACN
report is with the main committee and primarily with you as SACN Chair.

Based on these strategles and following our discussions we provisionally agreed that
lan Macdonald should be allowed to resume his advisory roles.

Having had time to reflect, | am now seeking your final agreement.

Best wishes,

Dr Alison Tedstone
Head of Nutrition Branch



